Board of Trustees — Table of Contents
May 14, 2025

Meeting Agenda 2
Letter of Interest; Robin Kantzler 3
Letter of Interest; Nadine Breunig 4
(Special) Meeting Minutes (April) 5
Meeting Minutes (April) 6
Director’s Report 8
Program Stats 10
Circulation Stats 11
(new) Circ Stats 14
Monthly Expenses 16
Budget Comparison 17
Petty Cash Reconciliation 19
(new) Petty Cash 20
SCLS Foundation Report 21
Vogel Brothers (Drive-up Window) 22




Cambridge Community Library Board of Trustees
Monthly Agenda for May 2025
On May 14th
Amundson Community Center Room

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

PUBLIC INPUT (15 minutes maximum)

INTERVIEW(s) OPEN BOARD POSITION
Pam Schmitt (6:40)
Robin Kantzler (7:00)
Nadine Breunig (7:15)

APPROVAL OF MONTHLY REPORTS: Library Board Minutes
Director’s Report
Program Report
Monthly Circulation Stats

APPROVAL OF TREASURER’S REPORT: Monthly Expenses
Budget Comparison
Petty Cash Reconciliation
SCLS Foundation Report

VILLAGE REPORT

FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY REPORT

SCHOOL DISTRICT REPORT

ACTION AGENDA:
OLD BUSINESS

1. Drive-Up Window Update
Hiring Update
3. Employee Handbook

N

NEW BUSINESS

1. Emergency Plan
Little Free Food Pantry
Donations and Gifts / Thank You Notes

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS;

NEXT MEETING DATES; Wednesday June 11th

ADJOURNMENT OF LIBRARY BOARD MEETING

NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: June 11th



April 28, 2025

Samantha Seeman

Director

Cambridge Community Library
101 Spring Water Alley
Cambridge, Wi 53523

RE: Open Trustee position

Dear Samantha and Library Board:

With my departure from the Cambridge Community Library as an Assistant Librarian due to the need
for full-time work for my family’s finances, | am sad to leave the library. | want to continue to support our
community’s valuable library in any way that | can. While | could plan to attend events, join the Friends of the
Library and attend book clubs (which | do plan to dol), serving on the Library Board would be a great way to
serve the library as well.

| believe my five years working at the library would be very helpful to the Library Board, including
statistics, visuals/displays, circulation, familiarity with staff, programming, challenges, and assets to the
community. | also have experience in leadership in other ways which may be helpful. | began this leadership
in high school as the drum major for the marching band and received a Service-E award for community
service. | have served as Secretary and Treasurer for various associations including my college fraternity, 4-H
club, and within work committees throughout my life. Most recently, | have been the chair for the local Farm to
School program, co-superintendent for the Cultural Arts Department for the Dane County Fair and the
Organization Leader for the local 4-H Club. As well as skills, organization, and leadership experience, these
roles have also given me the opportunity of local community service.

| thank you in advance for your consideration in this important role of trustee for the Library Board. |
live in the township of Christiana.

Sincerely,

st

Robin Kantzler

384 County Rd A, Cambridge, WI 53523
608-220-7456

robinkantzler@gmail.com



Nadine Breunig

104 W Ridge Circle
Cambridge, WI 53523
nadinefaye@msn.com
920.342.9261

05/10/2025

Members of the Cambridge Public Library Board
Cambridge Public Library

101 Spring Water Alley

Cambridge, W1 53523

Dear Cambridge Public Library Board,

| am writing to express my interest in serving on the board of trustees for the Cambridge
Public Library. As an advocate for literacy, community engagement, and public access to
knowledge, | believe that my skills, experiences, and ideologies make me an ideal
candidate for this position.

Throughout my professional career and personal endeavors, | have consistently
demonstrated a commitment to fostering educational and cultural growth within our
community. In the past, | have served on the Cambridge PTO board for several years,
worked as an educational aide at both the Cambridge Elementary School and Nikolay
Middle School, and been actively involved in the community educational culture during my
children’s younger school years.

| am confident that my dedication to public service, along with my diverse skill set, would
be an asset to the board of trustees. | am eager to collaborate with fellow board members

and library staff to enhance the quality and reach of the Cambridge Public Library's
programs and resources.

Thank you for considering my letter of interest. | look forward to the opportunity to discuss
how | can contribute to the continued success and growth of the Cambridge Public Library.

Sincerely,

M

Nadine Breunig



Cambridge Community Library
Board of Trustees Special Meeting Minutes
April 23, 2025
6:00 PM

Present/RolICall: Jennifer Trendel, Kristin Martin, Samantha Seeman,Jennifer Simdon
Budewitz, Matthew Gausmann, Deborah Brown and Cari Redington.

Call to Order: President Trendel called the meeting to order at 6:04 PM.
Introduction bf Guests: None

Public Input: None

Action Agenda:

Old Business
1. Open Library Board of Trustees position-Trustee Hollenbeck is no longer the
representative for the Village Board. President Trendel will maintain her President
role. Will open the position up for a short period of time and interview candidates.
Director Seeman will post the position. Looking to interview candidates at the
May meeting.

New Business

1. Review of Cambridge Community Library Employee Handbook-Discussed and
reviewed.

2. Suggested edits of Employee Handbook-Discussed and reviewed.

Recommended to remove Appendix A. CCL specific policies need updating and
revisions.

Upcoming meetings:
5/14//25 6:30 PM-Library Board Meeting

Trustee Redington made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Trustee Brown at 8:00 PM.
Discussion. Vote. Approved.

Submitted by Kristin Martin



Cambridge Community Library Board of Trustees
Monthly Agenda for April 2025
On April 9th
Amundson Community Center Room

CALL TO ORDER: at 6:32 by President Trendel

ROLL CALL Present: Matthew Gausmann, Paula Hollenbeck, Cari Redington, Jennifer Trendel, Deb Brown, Jennifer
Simdon Budewitz, Samantha Seeman

I

NTRODUCTION OF GUESTS - No guests

PUBLIC INPUT (15 minutes maximum) - No input

APPROVAL OF MONTHLY REPORTS: Library Board Minutes
Director’s Report
Program Report
Monthly Circulation Stats

Trustee Hollenbeck made a motion to approve the monthly reports, Trustee Gausmann seconded.

e Discussion: Update on DPI concerns with cuts of Federal funding.
Motion approved unanimously

APPROVAL OF TREASURER’S REPORT: Monthly Expenses
Budget Comparison
Petty Cash Reconciliation
SCLS Foundation Report-

Trustee Simdon Budewitz made a motion to approve the Treasurer’s report. Gausmann seconded.
p

® Trustee Redington reviewed 3666.57 for approval. The Frontier bill is about $1,000 a month. This may be
something the board will look at changing by moving to a different phone service.

e $18,094.20 approved for this month. This is on par with our monthly expenses.
Approved on roll call vote

VILLAGE REPORT - by Trustee Hollenbeck
® Approvals for Memorial Day events for the Lions club

® Spring Water alley was approved for buildout this year. The Village has requested to work around the
Book Sale the first Saturday of August.

FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY REPORT - by Trustee Brown
e Chocolate Frenzy Thursday April 10

® Membership about the same as previous years; will be looking things they can do to increase their
membership

® Working on By-law rewrites, goal to have it done by the book sale
® Looking into the “annual passes” that they will donate to the library this year.

SCHOOL DISTRICT REPORT - Trustee Simdon Budewitz

® Spanish teacher hired for next year.
® Three superintendent candidates currently interviewing



Cambridge Community Library Board of Trustees
Monthly Agenda for April 2025
On April 9th
Amundson Community Center Room

ACTION AGENDA:

OLD BUSINESS

1.

Safer Communities OAK Box - The Box has been installed. Signage has been installed regarding
box in the library and box at the Firehouse.
Drive-Up Window Update — Vogel Brothers bid is under the amount required to go out to bid.
Trustee Hollenbeck made a motion to Approve the bid from the Vogel Brothers for the update
of the Drive-up window not to exceed $24,999. Seconded by Trustee Redington.
Discussion: Questions raised about the internal drawer and building permits.
Roll call vote: Approved on a roll call vote by all members
Jefferson County Board Appointments — current members forwarded to Jefferson county
and will be approved at the meeting on April 15". Two additional members could be
assigned by Jefferson County, but there are no indications that will be the case at this time.
Hiring Update - Amanda was hired on March 31'. She does have previous library
experience and enthusiasm for programing, etc. Should be fully up to speed by June.
Motion to convene into closed session made by President Trendel seconded by Trustee
Redington Approved by all on roll call

a. Motion to reconvene into open by Trustee Redington seconded by Trustee Simdon

Budewitz

Cambridge Foundation Grant — Full request was approval. Dollars have been deposited.
Will start on the two projects as soon as possible. Hoping to have them ready for Summer.

NEW BUSINESS

i

Library Testimonials — SPI sent out a message on 3/31 looking for Wisconsin Public Library
testimonials. Looking for a human element for requests to not defund Libraries. The Library
staff will assist if patrons are interested in submitting a testimonial.

Donations and Gifts / Thank You Notes — Three donations and donation box. Donations
from: Dona Merg, Paula Hollenbeck, and Cassandra Schwatz In Memory of Betty Prescott.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS; Emergency Plan for the Library (Tornado drills, etc.)

NEXT MEETING DATES: Wednesday April 23" (Special Meeting Employee Handbook review) and potluck 6pm

Wednesday May 14" (Board Meeting)

ADJOURNMENT OF LIBRARY BOARD MEETING

Trustee Hollenbeck motion to adjourn, Trustee Brown seconded. Approved unanimously.



2025 Director’s Report
Library Board of Trustees Meeting
May 14th @ 6:30pm

Updates

* Yotos have arrived! Kayla and | have been working on how we are going to catalog and process

them now that they are in, and have come up with a plan. Our goal is to have all three players,
and all the cards we have ordered so far, ready for the beginning of June.

Continuing Education / Training

e Staff participated in MFA Bypass related cyber training from Infosec
e Youth Staff attended
o CCBC Choices (older kids & teens)

e DPlrecently launched a new resource for library directors called Policy of the Month Club. It’s
intended use is to help directors dedicate some time each month to updating, and maintaining
library policies, since they are so essential to consistent and equitable service. Their initial plans
for the group include access to a national platform for sharing and learning about library
policies. They also plan to send out a Policy Audit tool, which should help in the consistent

maintenance of the library’s policies. Participation is not mandatory, simply just what you are
able to contribute.

Gifts / Donations / Monies Received

e Donations
e Monies Received

o Beyond the Page EZ Grant(s) in the amount of $310 & $380
o 1% quarter ecommerce $65.94

Upcoming Time Off / Out of Building

e Thursday May 15" (9am-1pm) — All Director’s Meeting @ Oregon Public Library



2025 Director’s Report
Library Board of Trustees Meeting
May 14th @ 6:30pm

Program Highlights (April)



Buuny-jles
seby |y
sinpy

suea|

spiy 8By jooyog
G 18pup) spiy

swesboid 2101

Bujwweibolid anisse sauepusly [el0L

sajoN
sajon
sajoN
sajoN
Ae j1eH 1oslolg
sajoN
SajoN
sajon
JuaWBUOLY
sajoN
SajoN
sajoN
uawauoly
sajapy

sajop

(uauep

Au1ay) youn
o1uag dvd yim
uonesoqe|joo ul

sajon
sajop
sajoN
SaON
sajon

SAION

S9joN 4L

hied D <! (vononnsuoojawnhiols  Sz0zZ/0E/y
© buuunygjs v (saweb z)ajqqeirs  szoz/62/y

fed D 9¢ (oward)awnhiols  §z0z/Sz/Y
Ared D <. (oward)awnbiors  szoe/eesy
eyuewes  GEEENDE) v qnjo sabied ay) uaamiag  SZOZ/ZL/Y
@ buungRs: v 21q9e19S  SZ0Z/2e/v

hied D . (plog pue uasig)xoid Aeply  SZ0Z/8L/Y
Aied GRS L. (Asuow)awnkiols  szoz/8L/y
eyuewes @GN o bunaaw puz qnio yoog  SZOZ/LL/Y
epuewy abus o doyssiom A113od  5202/9L/v
Aed D /! (Asuow)awnkiors  szoz/9L/y
. bujuungjps € 9|qqes  SZ0Z/SL/Y

epuewes @G vL an|o %oog WBIN Aepuoy  SzoZ/vL/Y
Aned abuls /¢ (sapooojuonesgaja) Aiesgr  SZog/LL/Y
fived GEEEED © (s1amoys judy)awnliols  §zoz/LL/Y
Aied abuis 8¢ (obuig)uosyoun Joiuas  GZ0Z/6/v
fied GRS ) SpIN (s1amoys |udw)awnkiols  5z0z/6/v
Ared R “aby Iy an|) ssayd  SZ0Z/8/v

5 “aby ||y 21qqes05  SZOZ/8/Y

Aneg 9z ) Spiy (suonnglaumiions  Szoz/v/y
Aned El “n) spiy (suonnglawphiols  SZOZ/Z/Y

v ~aby |y a|qqesds  SZOZ/L/v

Jazjuebin adf) Auaoy © papuany # dnoug aby Auanoy 4L

aleq B




b 14 £ 0 [ 0
£v €Ll S L€ 8s £9

L 1z L (o]} € L
€5 ¥4 8¢ v Ly ¥s
ZL6 988's 686 950°'L SE6 906
6L ¥L6's Liv'L sot'L oL¥'L 229t
(1] (X4 4! 8 ol L
v8 9ge 34 €9 66 LEL
9Ll £0L 222 szl €9l 881
162l 88p'sL ') 602Z'L 2zr'L 65L'L Z80'L €ET') ¥8L'L 62L'L 90€'} 9Lg'L 8EY'L £99'L
%9Z'EL- %SLZL | %iv'vl- | %BL'EL- | %E9ZL-
z6Z'L 89L's 6121 L1521 6€2'L £S¥'L
aL ¥9 6l vl 9l Sl

z 8 ! Z 4 £
19 e SS £9 a5 89
SLE'L 86¥'s 062'L 66¥'L 9EE'lL €28°L
St [X:] iy 54 9e 15
1z 208 Lyl Sl vEL 19
£ES EEL'T £6¥ 00S 9€s v09
vE0‘L SEL'Y ZLo'L Lzo't S.6 L21L')
6l 9L ve 8L 9l 8l
s91 099 0S4 1z LEL 291
£V 0.6 L€2 S22 02 88l
818'Z 0LS'LL S6L'2 0/8'2 €6L'2 Zs0'e
959'2 998'L€ L9E'C Liv'e v19'Z 9ve'e SeL'Z 168'2 9€S'T 65L'C vS8'e L66'C LEB'T 595'2
619 SLp'0L alg'z 255'2 E¥S'e v95'Z
avr'L v8L's 18¢'L L0v'L Z6¢'L v09'L
(X4 96L'6 645'2 8EE'Z 592'2 719'2
%66°EY %0 eV %06 Lt %05'EY %S LY
%1095 %09°95 %0185 %0595 %5825
%6L L %59'8- %96°6" %19°L- %26t
%98'9 %6Y"7- %09°9L- | %0S'LL- %LL'S
0Le'e 8Ep'oy 656'Z 6LL'E 29z'c v16'C 60E'e 16L'E zZL'e oLs'e GZe'e 9l6'e 895’ 8.5t
98Z'¢ ri'elL z8l'e 8SE't 00Z'e Zov'e

ajluaANf 1D Uo syoog
1INPY/VA Q3 uo syoogd
s)joog ojpny

aluaanr :sauizebepy

1INPY/WA sauizebepy

a|luaAn :s¥oog

HNPY/WA ‘sxoog

uud

IdAL TWIHILYIN

Bl

NUOTAUYVHEN YILNI

palsteq sbuipjoH

pasajug sbuipjoH

ALIRLLIY 90TV1YD

padeld spIoH #2002

$20g WoJj 8bueyd QLA %
psdeld SpIoH G202

ALIRLLOY O10H

(an /m) ivAio tsaunog Jsyio
(au jou) [eany 'saHUNOD JBYIO
(au /m) ivhno :Aunog uosiayer
(qu| ou) [einy :AlunoD uosiayer
abe|a :Alunon uosiayer

(qu /m) Aug :Auno) aueg

(qu ou) |einy :Aunog eueq
abe|ip :Ajunog sueq
uojesnsibay uoneq map

Jels isuojed

uaipliyy suoned

HUNpYy :suosed

SINNO2 3sn

Yuow usind M9 ¥202
yjuow jusund |M9 5202
S8ueIgIT JBYlD wWolj pamouog
salelq] Jeyig o) paueo’
swaj| 73S %

Sway| 449 %
QLAOMO-10+%

4K 0} 4K fyuow QYO - Jo + %
Yiuow juaund OMJ [e10L 202
Ujuow jusiind OMJ [e10L 5202

ALIRLLOY NOLLYTINDHID

SISNEIS AINUC



05'L62 05°€ce 0E'8€E 0.'0€2
|14 (44 14 6L
9.2 628 L62 69¢ 692
619 TEV'L 8€9 vi9 629 295 695 009 ¢LS (43 165 vl 809 €L
S58°) 919 ¥19 Ge9
L 92 € 124 0 0
4 L 3 < l 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
S 14 S 6 9 L
0 0 0 0 0 0
14 Ll 14 S S 1)
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0EL 81§ (44" 6L 9l Lyl
€8 {1133 18 26 S8 <L
18€ 6vS'L 9.€ LLE 2184 8.€
9 L£4 S 8 9 S
0L 08¢ 29 €S vl L6
I ¥ 0 4 L I

OAV OLA  WNS alA

Y38W3030 HIEWIAON H3IEO0LO0 HIIWILLIS 1ISNOnv

Alnr

Tidv

HOHYWN

Advnyda3d

AUVNNYT

(gw) el Jad ebesn abeiany
Aeq Jad siuai|) jo # abelony
sjua)Q anbjun [ej0L-s18sN 5202
1SN SSITUIM

SAUPIBAQ 202

8AUPIaAD G202

INIHOYIA0

(ajdoad) sseq 007 0D MIIN
(sinoxoayo) ssed 00z 09 miIy
(sinoxayd) ssed yied aiels IM
$ISSWd INIWHDIUNI

aUBANe AY 9SIN

HNPYIYA AV ISIN

3IUBANP :SBWES) 0BPIA
HNPY/VA ‘SSWe oapip
9IUBANT :2IBM]JOS

IINPY/YA ‘8iemyos

sMoys AL 'SaAd

aluaanp :sgaa

UPPY/VA 'SaAQ

F7IEOETY

ajlusAnr a0

HNPY/VA :QD

2ISny olpny

ajiuaanr :Aemede|d

INPY/VA [Aemeleld




(wdpg:t~¢) uvoneiqala feig SZOZ/LLY
(wdg-pg:9) Gunayy preog Aeig SZOZIB/T
S2/82/¥ jo se Juas Jo panadal suiq Laagep Bugunoo sebug oN 31ON (sS0ujl S1y 0} BNP POJIOTUEI) GUALDT OXIY YouUNT IS SZOZIEIY
(Aseaqil Aw 1noge A | 1EUM) XA AuRig)] [BUOEN SZ0Z/LY
(wda) By faog pieog Aeign SZ0Z/ETIY (wdg je pasojo Aeiqu) Azpuau 4 aiB100042 104 SZOZIEIY
(wd-g) gnig yoog sabed ay) miag SZ0ZZLIY wooy Aunwiueg uy mas) Bujued SzZozrRiy
(wdy) youd Aepugy SZOZ/BLIY (Aepi-ren) Memlols SZOZILE
(wdy-g) dousop Bunup Ansog SZ0ZMLIY (wegl ud4 g pam) swnliols SZOZIEIY
8 6L 0t |1z |1z |tt |9t € 4 € :] 4 3 113 At L I 9 Z Z 3 3 4 4 6 saapuapy
Iy gf 59 |s8 ELOT|52'9|SET St |2 ! Z Sl I ¥ ge |2 ¥ TArAl kA 3 SL'L |2 G |g'L |SE 9 (51H) Asay wooy
pET LE SE |SE |9t |ZE |BE ) ] 8 4 € L 9 6 6 v |oL |9 v (T3 | ] z |2 9 S oL |L L 4 v 0L |EL (1dd) asn dwo)y
107 S01 {6 |96 |86 |v6 |I8 GZ |22 |22 ok ok |9k |iZb (L2 ¥ |® 2z |2 |vb |82 |6k L |8 (A | N A AR O [T 4 | v A 74 (s4H) s dwo
v a4 I £ 6 5 t L I I L S € L Z b Z L e b JByl0
vt 62 £ 9 6 9 [ I Z I 3 Z Z 4 I Z [ L b o I e I L L 4 L l I Jadedsmapn
15 19 £ g vz |€ET JET 3 4 ¥ Z 4 Z 8 9 9 € I £ Z 9 3 b b S 4 € 4 WS¢ DIUIBRY
76 99 £ 1T |£T |91 |6t £ £ € S £ [4 S 4 S 3 £ 9 € € b £ IS L Z 4 »50Ny007 130y
BT v v T 6 E L b £ b E [ I € b I b E 3 b 4 spie) Aueign
o TE 1 tr IT lot |9 L Z Z FA 14 £ £ I L L L £ £ 1 L Z Z L 15155% YIaL
91 £z 13 L v S v b [4 £ b Z b b b 4 4 I I I b 4 } saxe4
YET Ss1 ST |BZ |8v |vE |OE ) € L ¥ S S 9 g g Gl ¥ L 9l 9 Z £ 8 S 6 L £ 6 ¥ 9 8 g fuess/idoy
LSt 08¢T |6ST |96Z |E9E |9¥E |91E S9 |Ov |¥S |ee |88 [LS |S9 [€S |95 L2 |08 |vL €9 19 |¥9 |6E |SL |E9 LL 6F |E¥ |62 |lB |IS IS |86 suoned Ajleg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1y
08 SL 0 0z |61 |LT |61 4 ¥ 14 S € 4 v v 5 ¥ L b ¥ v £ € 9 S S P23y suig pay
00t £8 0 ZZ |61 |¥Z |BI 9 ¥ 1 4 4 -4 4 € 4 ¥ 4 S 4 S 9 4 1 4 £ [ 2] 1U3s suig pay
oz 43 < ¥ ot |9 ¥ 3 Z Z 3 I 4 L L 1 F 4 Z Z L Z L L «S¢ DIUDIBJRY
991 LLT BT |vv |Oov |BE |LE G L 9 S 8 FAN P € 6 L4 L S L 9 I 6 S 8 L 8 I ZL |9 8 0L LSdnyoo 122y
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 spJe) Aseugn
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 saxed
0 4 0 I T 0 0 3 3 siulgdfsaidod
] ] 0 0 ] 0 0 s|ie-3
ET9T S09T |£LTZ |1SE |£SE 8OV |TLT 65 (49 |16 |09 |lE |05 |9€ |25 (ZZL OE (9% |49 (19 |s9 |¥6 L2 |0Ss |66 |68 L. ;i |iv |ie |2¢ |69 |id 151 %491d
LT4 8 STI 91 |sZ |LT |6Z |81 S a € Z £ 6 14 ¥ € € £ 9 S oL |2 4 E |t S Z 4 £ € 9 5|BD auoyd
991 81 let |1y |ov |se |se s [g J9 9 [8 Jouo |2 [e¢ |z 9 ¢ |s s 6 [z |6 v 6 [+ |¢ LoJgr |9 |8 | suoijeg Ajieg
0 (]
O I5BT |0 SIULIS M [ M€ XM |Z AM|T IM i |JHL | m | L | W | S|4 |H|m|[L|w]s|d|H|m|L|w]s]|d]|Him]|]2r|w]s]|a[H]|m|1|w
s|eroL Alyiuoy sjejoL Apjaag SZTNOE/NY - ST/LELY SZ/9L/¥ - SLOZY SZ/6L/Y - STELY STV - ST SE/S/P - STV mNnhQ(
Si2am ¥ Haam ENaam Y9 1 3j2am




ADULT FICTION

ADULT NONFICTION

YA FICTION

YA NONFICTION

LARGE PRINT
PAPERBACKS
MAGAZINES

VIDEOS

OTHER AV

CHILDRENS FICTION
CHILDRENS NONFICTION
CHILDRENS PAPERBACKS
CHILDRENS MAGAZINES
CHILDRENS VIDEOS
CHILDRENS OTHER AV
BOOKS IN PRINT - DPI
AUDIO MATERIALS - DPI
VIDEO MATERIALS - DPI

OLL Requests
OLL Received
OLL Returned
OLL Unfulfilled

Acquisitions
Adult Print
Magazines
Media
YA Print
Youth Print
Youth Media
Collection Management
Withdrawals
Replacements
Total Collection Management
Total Acquisitions

Door Count

Reference Questions
Faxes Sent

Book Donations (boxes)

Library Card Signups
Senior
Adult
Youth
Total # of Library Cards Issued

Enrichment Passes
State Park Pass (CKO)
Milwaukee Zoo (CKO)
Milwaukee Zoo (PPL)

Computer Usage
Computer Reservations
Computer Reservations (hrs)
Wireless Use {Unique clients)
Wireless Use (ave. #/day)

e-Resources

NovelList

Gale Literature Resource Center
Creativebug

Consumer Reports

Chilten Library

Ancestry
Transparent Llnguagn-'
Overdrive

Overdrive - ebook '

Overdrive - eaudio

Overdrive - emogazine

January
629
562

75
14
303
19
54
519
17
nz
189

72
47
2522
173
591

15

January

a2
33
12
19
44
3

131
1
132
153

January
1527

55

18

8

o

o oo

o

29

February March

615
454
73
5
234
9
a7
536
147
744
191

85

23319

146
619

572
459
74
7
318
35
74
499
116
BAT
209

10
92
38
2520
115
588

11
8

10
1

February March

cfeal§

Eu:g

71
42
8
14
59
6

63
8
71
200

February March

1497

37
7

122

348

269
23

o

o

137

614

158

428
28

1740
71
16

9
;oo

o

23

401
291
22

13

616

417
29

April
608
438

85
19
237
30
38
520
97
827
162

81
28
2401
98
599
10

15

April

14

23

-

105

319
25

325

708
138

32

Circulation

May June July August September October November December YTD Total
2424
1913
307
45
1092
133
213
2074
531
3135
751

27
330
148

9782

2397

40
36
41
10

Cataloging

May June July August September October November December YTD Total

126
35
57

177
15

336

16
352
612

0 0 0 0 0 0
o o 0 0 0 0 0

o
oo

Miscellanieous
May June July August September October November December YTD Total
6426
256
64
[+]

27
36

70

27

476
1055
1148

89

(=TI =T = = I =}

486

630
1722
118



Room Use (reservations)
Room Use (people)

Digital Literacy
Tech Assistance
By appointment
appointment hrs.
Programs
Adult (19+)
Teen (13-18)

Childrens Programs
Early Childhood (0-5)
School-Aged (6-12)
General

Total Programs
Total Attendance (Programs)

Adult Patrons
Child Patrons
Staff

Dane County: Village
Dane County: Rural
Dane County: City
Jefferson County: Village
Jefferson County: Rural
Jetferson County; City
Other Counties: City
Other Counties: Rural

January
34
84

25

15
100

January
3052
188
162

1127
61
57

1373

3
15

February March

33
86

37

16
186

30
B2

40

15
238

February March

2793
270
137

975
536
134
36
1336
56
2
16

2870
275
211

1021
500
165
41
1499
63
2

April
26
59

32

22
290

April
2795
237
150
24
1012
493
147
47
1290
55
1
19

Programs & Services

May June July August
Usage Counter
May June July August

September October November December YTD Total
123

i

134

22

27

17

814

September October November December ¥YTD Total
11510

970

4135
2133

181
5498
242



0zo/r 8 00z6 S|00TI S |o008r S[0z6r  $ | s/ouaion pabowog,iso]
00y s 00’ s 00'T § | siuawazoiday piod
ooor s 0001 3 5710 Y50/4/5pnqIo3
o0'eT s 0001  S|ooz s|oot 3 Bupouwo]
09080T S SS'I/v S| SZ86I S |0STEC S | 0E6LI S |Saido)
0sLp s SLEC S| SL6 s|ose s|osor s |saxoq
0E'SZET $ 0E'l65 S$|00vZz S|o00v6Z S |000TZ S sysodag Jamelq ysed
01'8Z°19$ I (£8299'1) § |(88's5z)  § | LLE9E'T § | sassoyfsuion
anjeA Sujpu3 YIuoW ALIND UojIEpUNO | (ze9z) s |(19'92) S |(zo'ss) 5 |s9ad
vLE6L'29$ | 95'gzz  $|296 $|soez  § [saau
an[eA Sujpu3 YIuo SNojAILd UDPEpUNOA | uonEpUNO4 5135
EESEESS 0081z $ 006 S|O00SPT S ysodag xog uoneuoq
16°6SL'TST § ¥6'SSE. S | DO'SOR'SS S | £L6°86T'S6 § PaA1aday saluo [e30]
00020'T  $ 00'0ZE $|0000L S SUONEUOQ (€101
IVLOL QLA $anuanay
v0'8 s v0'8 S | 1ououor
vS' b $ 90T S oT'vl sleest s
ET'8T S £T8T S sa/jddng
YE'WE S 86'L S [e8wr S[e6Tt  § | bujwwoiboig
T6°ET $ 1T's S|ovy S|ovy S aboisod
(1] §33 3 SS°0T HIEX s|zzs s|oos S | sjouaion
1amesq ysed
6VEIE0T LZ'691'T S |609BET S| ¢9LEr'T S| 159ZES S sasuadx] siyauag
BIVEY'EY $ 8E'SYO'TT $ | BT'SYZ'OT § [ TZ'ZBO'TT $ | 16T90°TT § sasuadx3 |auu0sIad
T6'LEYTY S 60°0TT'L S| 4S999'E S| LETSE'S S| 68606'SZ S sasuadx3 suonesadp
T9VL6'ET $ Tv'916'Z S |9€'96LC S| 298627 S| 296’ S sasuadx] sjealey
sasuadx3y

V101 Q1A dny Aing aunr Aew (udy yarew Qa4 uer




5/02/12025

10:21 AM

Budget Comparison - Detail

Fund: 150 - LIBRARY FUND

Page:
ACCT

1

2024 2025
Actual Actual 2025 Budget % of
Account Number 1213112024 04/30/2025 Budget Status Budget
150-00-41111-000-000 PROPERTY TAX - LIBRARY 105,000.00 0.00 95,000.00 -95,000.00 0.00
TAXES 105,000.00 0.00 95,000.00 -95,000.00 0.00
150-00-43565-000-000 COVID-13 GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-43720-000-000 DANE COUNTY LIBRARY GRANTS 57,803.00 52,870.00 0.00 52,870.00 0.00
150-00-43725-000-000 OTHER COUNTY REIMBURSEMENT 249.80 81.58 0.00 81,58 0.00
150-00-43730-000-000 JEFFERSON COUNTY LIBRARY GRANT 100,100.00 95,100.00 0.00 95,100.00 0.00
150-00-43740-000-000 FOUNDATION GRANT 9,700.00 2,900.00 0.00 2,900.00 0.00
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 167,852.80 150,951.58 0.00 150,951.58 0.00
150-00-45190-000-000 LIBRARY FEES & FINES 722.79 250.68 0.00 250,68 0.00
FINES, FORFEITS AND PENALTIES 722,79 250.68 0.00 250.68 0.00
150-00-46710-000-000 LIBRARY - GIFTS/DONATIONS 1,716.10 1,838.00 0.00 1,838.00 0.00
150-00-46711-000-000 LIBRARY COPY MACHINE REVENUE 2,786.46 831.05 0.00 831.05 0.00
150-00-46712-000-000 FAX SERVICE 155.25 3875 0.00 38,75 0.00
150-00-46713-000-000 BOOK RENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-46714-000-000 DVD & OTHER MEDIA RENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-46750-000-000 IN KIND CONTRIBUTIONS - VILL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 4,657.81 2,707.80 0.00 2,707.80 0.00
150-00-48130-000-000 INTEREST INCOME - LIBRARY 2.84 0.58 0.00 0.58 0.00
150-00-48505-000-000 EMPLOYEE CONTRIB TO INS PREM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-48830-000-000 SOUTH CENTRAL LIB SYS 3,035.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-48840-000-000 BEYOND THE PAGE EZ GRANT 1,000.00 380.00 0.00 380.00 0.00
150-00-48300-000-000 MISC REVENUES 4,436.73 24,00 0.00 24.00 0.00
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 8,474.97 404.58 0.00 404.58 0.00
150-00-49000-000-000 FRIENDS OF CAMBRIDGE LIBRARY 4,150.00 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 0.00
150-00-49100-000-000 STAFF OUTSIDE GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FRIENDS OF CAMBRIDGE LIBRARY 4,150.00 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 0.00
Total Revenues 290,858.37 165,314.64 95,000.00 70,314.64 174.02




Si02/2025

10:21 AM

Budget Comparison - Detail Page: 2
AcCT
Fund: 150 - LIBRARY FUND
2024 2025
Actual Actual 2025 Budget % of
Account Number 12/31/2024 04/30/2025 Budget Status Budget

150-00-55110-110-000 LIBRARY - SALARY 60,120.00 18,240.00 59,280.00 41,040,00 30.77
150-00-55110-120-000 LIBRARY - WAGES 81,957.54 25,281.32 89,115.26 63,833.94 28.37
150-00-55110-130-000 LIBRARY - MEDICARE REIMBURSE 0.00 246.00 0.00 -246.00 0.00
150-00-55110-131-000 LIB - BENEFITS RETIRE 7,255.50 2,296.67 7,067.14 477047 32.50
150-00-55110-132-000 LIB - BENEFITS SOC SEC 10,600.77 3,313.20 11,352.24 8,039.04 29.19
150-00-55110-133-000 LIB - HEALTH/DENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-134-000 LIB - FLEX BENEFIT 150.77 109.07 350,00 240.93 31.16
150-00-55110-135-000 LIB - LIFE INS 765.24 97.92 700,00 602.08 1399
150-00-55110-138-000 LIB - POST RETIREMENT FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-150-000 LIB - UNEMPLOY COMP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-210-000 LIB - LEGAL/AUDIT/ACCOUNTING 2,597.59 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00
150-00-55110-220-000 LIB - UTILITIES 13,244.32 4,994.80 15,700.00 10,705.20 31.81
150-00-55110-221-000 LIB - TELEPHONE 8,503.17 2,576.17 7,000.00 4,422.83 36.80
150-00-55110-223-000 LIB - INTERNET 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-240-000 LIB BUILDING MAINT & REPAIR 14,759.75 6,02043 12,500.00 6,479.57 48.16
150-00-55110-240-100 LIB JANITORIAL EXPENSES 1,231.49 306.38 1,000,00 693.62 30.64
150-00-55110-240-200 LIB - JANITOR EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-241-000 LIB - COMPUTER MAINT & SUPPLY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-290-000 LIB - PROGRAMMING 4,926.86 14021 3,000.00 2,859.79 4.67
150-00-55110-290-100 LIB - COULTER DONATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-231-000 LIBRARY PUBLIC RELATIONS 1,129.12 545.37 700.00 154.63 77.91
150-00-55110-292-000 LIB - COPY MAINT 3,481.01 783.03 3,000.00 2,216.97 26.10
150-00-55110-293-000 LIB - LINK 23,730.17 22,478.00 22,478.00 0.00 100.00
150-00-55110-310-000 LIB - OFFICE SUPPLY 2,091.21 589.04 4,000.00 3,410.96 1473
150-00-55110-311-000 LIB - POSTAGE 306.36 1147 400.00 388.53 287
150-00-55110-320-000 LIB - SUBSCRIP & PERIODICALS 2,685.85 9772 2,000.00 1,028.28 48,59
150-00-55110-330-000 LIB - TRAVEL & TRAIN 1,510.38 162.00 1,000.00 838.00 16.20
150-00-55110-341-000 LIB - BOOKS ACQUISITION 24,844.34 6,036.28 23,000.00 16,963.72 26.24
150-00-55110-342-000 LIB - AV ACQUISITION 4,752.81 1,150.22 5,000.00 3,849.78 23.00
150-00-55110-343-000 LIB - ELEC ACQUISITION 4,703.40 3,006.75 3,000.00 -£6.75 100.23
150-00-55110-344-000 LIB - MISC ACQUISITION 3312 0.00 150.00 150.00 0.00
150-00-55110-350-000 LIB - MISC EXPENSES 452,69 79.99 500.00 420,01 16.00
150-00-55110-400-000 LIB - STAFF GRANT EXP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-510-000 LIB - INS PROPERTY 0.00 3,800.00 3,500,00 -300.00 108.57
150-00-55110-511-000 LIB - INS LIABILITY 0.00 0.00 850.00 850.00 0.00
150-00-55110-512-000 LIBRARY - WORKERS COMP 0.00 737.10 1,000.00 262.90 737
150-00-55110-800-000 LIB - EQUIPMENT 7,707.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-810-000 LIB - CAPITAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-820-000 LIB - BUILDING FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55130-000-000 LIBRARY - OTHER 52.95 0.00 170.00 170.00 0.00
CULTURE, RECREATION AND EDU. 283,603.06 103,973.14 279,812.64 175,839.50 316
150-00-57000-000-000 CAPITAL OUTLAY-Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CAPITAL OUTLAY-Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expenses 283,603.06 103,973.14 279,812.64 175,839.50 3716
Net Totals 7,255.31 61,341.50 -184,812.64 -246,154.14 -33.19



95'2sT $| - 8l S| - S| - 8 « 8] = - $| - oy'sy $|TL8T $|T9TY S |8BLEV $ |IEoL
vog  $ v0'8  $ | 00T-OrZ-0TTSS-00-0ST S3!|ddns |eliojuer
vsvr S L9vT S OTvT S |[LLST  $ 000-06€-0TTSS-00-05T "ISIA
vave S 86°L S| 68YT S|L6TT S 000-06Z-0TTSS-00-0ST Buiwwesdold
ET8T § EIBT S 000-0T€-0TTSS-00-0ST sayddng
I6°ET $ 4 S|ory S|ovy S 000-TTE-0TTSS-00-0ST 28eisod
OT'EE S SS0T S| €€9 s|ees S (o008 S 000-TYvE-OTTSS-00-0ST [elaley
|eloL 1aquwadaq | JaquianopN | J2qoQ |Jaquaidas| Isndny Aing auny Aep Judy yauew Aseniqag | Asenuer 202
sasuadx3
OE'SZE'TS - $ - $ . $ : $ g $ - d S : 0€'L6S $ | 00'bZZ $ | 0O'¥6Z $ [ 00°0TZ $ [eloL
- $ 000-000-00681%-00-0ST
3uues|) asig/Suneuawet asip
= S 000-000-0068%-00-0ST aALq diZ
5 $ damelg uley ul Papnjau| MON 000-000-0068%-00-0ST SpJe) 1507
= S 000-000-0068%-00-0ST S|elaley 1507
T 3 000-000-0068%-00-0ST spnqJe3
& $ 000-000-ZT£9%-00-0ST saxed
0€'SZE'TS 0E'.65 $|00vZZ $|00P6T S| 000IZ $ 000-000-TT£9%-00-0ST
(11sodag Jameuq) saido)
|eloL Jaquialaq | JeqwanoN | JaqolaQ |Jaquadas| Isndny Anr aunr Ae [udy yuew Asenigay Aenuer qzZ0¢
JwodUu|
ELTES S 00'0ET S | EL0ET S| 9V OET S | ¥SOET $ ‘[eJ0L Jamelq ul Yaq ysed
€0°LYB'TS 0€'LTL S| EL'WSE S| 9v'vey S| vSOvE S ‘|eroL sameiq Sujuuidag
|leloL Jaquwazaq | JaqwanopN | JagqoyQ |Jequaidas| isndny Ainp aunr Aey Judy yuew Asenugag | Asenuer

uels
SZ0Z HSVD All3d




Jaquadag

13qWaAoN

13903120

Jaquaidas

1sn8ny

Aing

aunf

Ae

sz0Z//s

00'0ETS

0€°L6SS

9'8¥S

89°vv9S

0€'LTLS

judy

S70Z/8t/¢

€L0ETS

00'vees

1L°8TS

00' 1S

ELVSES

yale

5202/8/t

9%°'0€TS

00'762S

19°THS

SZ'0€ES

L1742

Aseniqaq

S20Z/1E/T

vS'0ETS

00°0TZS

8LEVS

0€'SPZS

S OVES

Aenuer

pajuno) 3ajeq

aouejeg Jamelq pul

junowy usodag

sasuadx3y

3WIoDU|

2oue|eg Jameuq SuluuisSag




0T'8Z¥'t9 S
vL€6L79 S
09'€€0°€9 S
I8'TTL'T9 $
00'VSE'E9 S
ETETV'T9 S
00°£0S79 S
6V'8ES'T9 S
2€'599'09 S
TTL62'6S S
VE'TE6'BS S
12092'LS $
2008685 S
02'095°LS S
97°L0T9S S
1126295 S
8TLS6'ES S
SO'S¥6'0S S
ov'066°TS S
19'799'€S $
6S°TS9PS S
6'9TY'ES S
ov'Z6S‘TS S
90'8€TCS S
0L 0T6'TS S
ETEETTS S
ETI8Y'CS S

anjep joxJep
Buipuz

r'zet
8T'61

S6'8
€9°TC

(zg'zoT)
8G'ET

(zg'6EY)

]
VUV VEAVEAVEAVEAVEADE VAV VUV VU VU U

sassoT/suies
pazieay

(£8'799'T)
(88'552)
LLE9E'T
(vT'sL0T)
LY'0T6T
(8T°8TT'T)
1688
15°999
S9'99€‘T
08'%0T
98'#99'T
(S9°€€L'T)
9T'9vZ'T
8S'6VE'T
(z€'6€)
02'120'C
56°966'C
(T9020°T)
(92726L°T)
(v€'€66)
€9°'SLTT
26'SSS'T
(T Lp9)
v0'L9L
ST'Tes
(ET°S¥T'T)
0S°26¥'C

e T T T T Y Y Y o Y Y O T Y Y ¥ Y S S T S T S Y Y ST ST W T Y, 8

(sasso)/suien
pazijeayun

99°8¢¢
¢9't6
S0'ee
S6'61S
91'S6
T¢°00T
Ev'v0C
9088
08'€L
EB'EIE
9L'SL
(4% 74
66°LTC
08°L9
16l
€9'SLE
10vL
St'8ET
¥S9'891
[AWA
0s°0¢
96'LCE
ST'Z9
1119
vovic
L LS
oL'8

awooau|

R R Ve S Ve R Ve i Y e Y Y o ¥ S T Vo S ¥ S ¥ o N ¥ o A S ¥ SRV o ST, S Y, ST, WY SR S 7, ST, 8

puapiAlQ

Jisalalu|

(z€'9L)
(t9'9£)
(zo's¢)
(06°92)
(SL°wL)
(t6°SL)
(z8°L2L)
(z8'€L)
(vzze)
(v0°€L)
(6t'89)
(€2°69)
(96'59)
(vy'19)
(89°'%9)
(66°19)
(€£°8S)
(9€°09)
(95°19)
(9£729)
(st°'19)
(9€°69)
(01°09)
(£6°09)
(z0'6S)
(65°09)
(L6'6T)

VBV WEVE VUV N

994
ulwpy jo
uoneloid

vL'€6L'T9
09°€€0°€9
18'TZL'T9
00'¥SE‘€9
ETETY'TY
00°£05°29
67'8€5T9
2€°599°09
TT°L6T'6S
€'2€68S
12°09Z°LS
20°086'8S
02'095°LS
97'£0T'9S
1126295
8C'LS6'ES
S0'S¥6°0S
0t'066'TS
19'799°€S
6S'TS9VS
Z6°'9TH'ES
0t'Z65°1S
90'8€2'TS
0L'016TS
€TEET'TS
€TI8Y'TS
00°000°0S

R0 U i Va C Vo S Vi IV SR Vo S W O g R ¥ e Y S ¥ SV T Vs N ¥ S ¥ S Vs SR ¥ SV s S ¥, S, WY, T W ST, 8

|med

00°000°0S

$
$
$
$
S
S
s
3
$
s
S
$
S
$
$
s
s
s
$
$
$
s
s
S
s
$
$

PUNM/S,UIPPY  (Slemelpyiim)

18y @ouejeg

suonippv

VLE6L'T9 S
09'€E0’E9 S
I8T2L'T9
00'pSE'E9 S
ETETV'T9  §
00°£0S'T9 S
6v'8€S'T9 S
Z€'S99'09 S
TTL6T'6S S
VE'TE6'BS S
12092°LS S
z0086'8S S
0T'095°LS S
97°L0T'9S S
IT'26295 S
8T LS6'ES S
SO'S¥6'0S S
0v'066'TS S
19°799'€S S
65 TS9PS S
76'9Tv'ES  $
0r'Z6sTS S
90'8€7'TS S
0L0T6'TS §
ETEET'TIS S
€TI8Y'CS S

yjuow
snojaaud
wolj anjep
ja)e Buipug

ST0T ‘T€ YN
SZ0T ‘87 Aenugad
SZ0Z ‘1€ Aenuer
¥20T ‘T€ 19qwadzaQ
202 ‘0€ JaqWanoN
20T 1€ 4990320
¥20¢ ‘T€ Jaquaydas
20z ‘1€ 3sndny
vzoz ‘e Ainr

¥20z ‘o€ aunf

20T ‘T€ AeN

20T ‘o€ |1dy

v20T ‘T€ Ya1eiN
20t ‘6¢ Aenigay
20z 'T€ Adenuer
€20T ‘T€ 43qwadag
€20T ‘0€ J3quwianon
€202 ‘T€ 1290320
€202 ‘0€ Jaqwaydas
€202 ‘1€ Isn3ny
€20z ‘1€ AInr

€20¢ ‘0€ aunr

€20T ‘1€ Aey

€20 '0€ |LdY

€20T ‘TE Y1
€20 ‘87 Aeniga
€20 'T€ AMenuer

pung
Aeiqi Ajlunwwon
abpuquen



The 600 series Single Panel Slider is specified by many multi-unit operators for
its quality construction and adaptability to site-specific needs.

CCESS

Choose the appropriate glass for your site:

600 INSULATED The 600 series comes standard with 3/4" insulated glass.

600 ENERGY SAVER Choose “Solarban 70XL Insulated Low-E" glass to
maximize energy-efficiency and staff comfort. Eslimated to save 33% on
energy costs associated with the window. NFRC Rated.

600 HURRICANE Choose Smash & Grab Impact Rated Glazing
(FPA NOA FL5102.3 — Impact)

600 SECURITY Choose Lexan Level 1 or Smash & Grab glass, and a
security bar set for protection against forced entry.

Choose your mode of operation

¥ MANUAL OPEN / SELF CLOSE
Manual open, with patented hands-free gravity close.
Economical and easy to maintain.

0 MANUAL OPEN / ELECTRONIC RELEASE (MOER)
Electromagnetic “hold open” feature paired with a presence
sensor offers the control of manual open with a gravity-fed close
that won't release while interacting with customers. Hands free
interaction that is easy to maintain.

¢  ELECTRIC
Fully automatic electric, for hands free open & close. Operator
steps into adjustable overhead beam to activate.

STANDARD FEATURES:

Q0  Anodized aluminum extrusions and stainless steel combine to
give you an attractive window that will not rust, pit or weather

0 Fully assembled, pre-glazed and ready to install

¢ Dark Bronze or Clear Anodized Aluminum

¢ Self latches every time it closes. Also includes a thumb tumn
lock, and night locking bar

O Track free bottom sill provides for a contaminant free surface.
Angled toward outside for drainage toward exterior

¢ One year parts & labor limited warranty

& On-staff tech support / stocked parts / nationwide network of

service providers

600 Single Panel Slider

¥
-

A ORI

Pictured: right to left from outslde viaw, clear anodized finish.

SIZE

D OO O O O O

47.5"W x 47.5"H x 4.5"D (Service Opening: 19'W x 39"H

47.5"W x 43.5"H x 4.5"D (Service Opening: 19"W x 35"H)*

47.5"W x 35.75"H x 4.5"D (Service Opening: 19"W x 27"H)

47.5"W x 35.75"H x 4.5"D** (Restricted Service Opening: 15"W x 27"H)
35.75"W x 47.5"H x 4.5°D (Service Opening: 13.5"W x 39"H)

35.75"W x 35.75"H x 4.5"D** (Service Opening: 13.5'W x 27"H)
31.75"W x 26.75"H x 4.5"D*** (Service Opening 12'W x 18"H)

* Most popular
**Meets CA restricted opening requirement—under 432 square inches
*** Meets CA restricted opening requirement—216 square inches

OPTIONAL FEATURES

LR+ B s B "= = i e i e

<

Powder Coat Paint—Tiger Drylac

Stainless Steel Shelf to extend sill inside or out (13 ga.)
Telescoping Night Time Security Bar Set for additional security
Solid Glass Transom

AA300 Heated Air Curtain

Split Transom with AA100 Fly Fan

RCM-20 In-Ceiling (or Soffit) Air Curtain and relay switch

RAC-22 Unheated or RAC-E-22 Heated air curtain with mounting kit
& relay switch

éesliiction Panel

Hipscan'presence sensor ILO Overhead Beam (Electric Windows)

1815 Arthur Drive  West Chicago, IL 60185 800.621.5045

www.ready-access.com

630-876-7766  (fax) 630.876.7767

email: ready@ready-access.com



CCESS 600 Single Panel Slider

All windows are shipped completely

pre-assembled, fully glazed and

on 22.625" 20.875" 2"
(1 mm) (575 mm) (530 mmy) (51 mm) ready to install.
47.5" g a5 e Installation / Owners manual can be retrieved online:
T (1207 mm) (102 mm) www.ready-access.com
0 Installation illustrations are for reference only.
:r Construction conditions and local codes prevail.
_
¢ Must be installed level, square and plumb.
R-L
43'5. opening direction SLIDE DIRECTION
(1105 mm) ;
A Specify Slide Direction from Exterior View
Left to Right from exterior (= R to L from interior)
l Right to Left from exterior (= L to R from interior)
Fi
7 _—
19"w x 35" service opening / ELECTRIC REQUIREMENTS
ROUGH OPENING Manual Open / Self Close Window:
J No Power Required
o 47.5"W x 47.5'H

©  Masonry Rough Opening —48"W x 48°H
Manual Open / Electronic Release & Fully Automatic Electric:

0 Glazing Rough Opening - 47.75"W x47.75"H
34" - 36" . 47.5"W x 43.5"H

Minimum
distance from

120v single phase / 60Hz / 15 AMP dedicated circuit

Run power to header on fixed panel side

Masonry Rough Opening ~48"W x 44"H Window must be on a dedicated circuit

P A
Ilup of sill to ¢ Glazing Rough Opening - 47.75'W x43.75"H
interior floor
47.5"W x 35.75"H
(local codes )
prevail) ¥ Masonry Rough Opening —48"W x 36.25"H
TERMINAL BLOCK POWER CONNECTION
[ Q0  Glazing Rough Opening - 47.75W x 36"H FRINTIHSIEE QEHEAGER

36" 35.75"W x 47.5"H BEAM BO

O Masonry Rough Opening —36.25"W x 48°"H

0  Glazing Rough Opening - 36"W x 47.75°H
35.75"W x 35.75"H

) Masonry Rough Opening -36.25"W x 36.25'H

0 Glazing Rough Opening - 36"W x 36"H
31.75"W x 26.75"H

Masonry Rough Opening -32.25'W x 27.25'H

G Glazing Rough Opening - 32"W x 27"H

1815 Arthur Drive West Chicago, IL 60185 800.621.5045 630-876-7766 (fax) 630.876.7767
@ www.ready-access.com email: ready@ready-access.com



